CTCS
Solid Waste

Advisory Committee

September 15, 2022
10:00 a.m.



This page intentionally left blank.



Agenda




CTCes

Central Texas Solid Waste Advisory Committee (SWAC)
Thursday, September 15, 2022

Central Texas Council of Governments Building
2180 North Main Street, Belton, Texas 76513

Regular Meeting: 10:00 am
Note: The Chair of the Committee will be physically present, and the meeting will be open to the public.

Virtual Meeting Link: SWAC Meeting

Call in Number: +1 (224) 501-3412
Access Code: 588-996-549

Agenda

Call to Order.
. Opportunity for Public Comments.
3. Staff Update: (pg. 6-8)
a) RSWMP Update;
b) Other Updates;
c) Air Quality.
4. Action Item: Regarding approval of April 14, 2022 meeting minutes. (pg. 10-12)
5. Discussion Item: Regarding update on FY22 HHW Events. (pg. 14-16)
a) Bell County Tire Event;
b) Milam County HHW Event;
c¢) Killeen HHW Event.
6. Discussion and Action Item: Regarding SWAC Chair election for FY23. (pg. 18)
7. Discussion and Action Item: Regarding Solid Waste accrued interest. (pg. 20)
8. Discussion and Action Item: Regarding evaluating and selecting HHW events for FY23. (pg. 22-48)
9. Discussion Item: Regarding HHW Vendor contract renewal. (pg. 50)
10. Discussion Item: Regarding alternate use of Implementation funds for the FY24-25 biennium. (pg. 52)
11. Member Comments/Discussion.
12. Set Next Meeting Date: May 11, 2022.
13. Adjournment.

The Central Texas Council of Governments is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable accommodations and equal opportunity for effective communications will be
provided upon request. Please contact the CTCOG office at 254-770-2200 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed. Citizens who desire to address the Board on any matter may sign up to do so prior
to this meeting. Public comments will be received during this portion of the meeting. Comments are limited to 3 minutes maximum. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Committee.

4


https://meet.goto.com/588996549
tel:+16692243412,,138035741

Item 3:

Staff Update




Solid Waste Advisory Committee

) ]
September 15, 2022
CTC«s :

Agenda Item #3

Staff Update

a) RSWMP Update

e The 2022-2042 RSWMP was approved by the CTCOG Executive
Committee on October 28", 2021 and submitted to TCEQ for review on
November 9, 2021.

e CTCOG responded to two rounds of TCEQ comments in January and
February 2022.

e On March 29t CTCOG received notice from TCEQ that they had completed
their review of the RSWMP and given preliminary approval to the plan.

e Volume | will be presented to the TCEQ commissioners for adoption during
an upcoming agenda and Volume Il will be put before the executive director
for approval.

e CTCOG was informed in August that TCEQ needs to amend the TAC rules
before the regional plans can be adopted. This process can take up to 12
months.

e All 24 regional plans were posted on TCEQ’s website on August 19t for
public comment through September 20"". CTCOG notified the public of this
opportunity for comment through our website and social media channels.

o Staff will notify the SWAC of any further updates as well as when the plan
is put on the agenda for adoption.

b) Other Updates

e NCTCOG/HGAC Trash Free Waters Projects (Link)
e Texas Litter Database (Link)
e Resource Exchange Network for Eliminating Wastes (RENEW) Program
(Link)
e Take Care of Texas Video Contest — for MS and HS students in Texas
o HS winners will receive scholarships
o MS winners will receive gift cards for camera gear

o Contest deadline is December 2


https://www.nctcog.org/environment-development/watershed-management/trash-free-waters-project
https://txlitter.org/
http://renewtx.net/

Y Solid Waste Advisory Committee
( | ( !‘ } G September 15, 2022
=

Agenda Iltem #3

c) Air Quality

Monthly Maximum 8-hr O3 Averages

90

NAAQS Standard (70 ppb)

80

o)
Q.
2
5 7
5
@
Q.
0
S 60
)
<}
2
o
N
O 5o .
-===Temple Georgia
==== Killeen Skylark
40
40
30

AUG SEP oCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG

Compliance with EPA Ozone Standard: 3-year average
4th Highest Annual Value (Calculated on

July 12, 2022)

2020 2021 2022
Temple 64 67 65 65
Killeen 63 70 67 67




This page intentionally left blank.



Item 4:

Meeting Minutes




CTCeG

SOLID WASTE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Thursday, April 14, 2022
10:00 Am

Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG)
2180 North Main Street
Belton, TX 76513

Solid Waste Advisory Committee Voting Members Present

Chair Bill Parry — City of Gatesville Justin Brantley — City of Temple

Vice Chair Duane Herrera — Bell County Commissioner Johnny Wagner — Hamilton County
Second Vice Chair Zoe Rascoe — Citizen Rep* Scott Edmonson — San Saba County

Mark Hyde — City of Harker Heights Paul Daugereau — Industry Representative

Bill Gould — City of Killeen* John Trigg — Private Business Representative*

Additional Attendees

David Williams — City of Kempner James McGill - CTCOG
Kara Escajeda — City of Nolanville* Connie Quinto — CTCOG
Timi Dutchuk — Fort Hood* Anna Olvera — CTCOG

Uryan Nelson — CTCOG*

*Denotes online attendee

1. Call to Order: Bill Parry called the meeting to order at 10:00 am.

2. Public Comments: No comments were made by the public.

3. Staff Update: RSWMP Update; Federal and State Updates; Air Quality.

James McGill provided the committee an update on the Regional Solid Waste Management Plan (RSWMP)
approval process. Mr. McGill stated that TCEQ provided two rounds of comments and also preliminarily
approved the RSWMP on March 29, 2022. Mr. McGill explained that the final step is for the TCEQ
Commissioners and Executive Director to formally approve the full plan. Mr. McGill shared that Earth Day was

coming up and also a link to the EPA’s National Recycling Strategy. Air Quality for the month of March was 67
ppb at the Temple station and 69 ppb at the Killeen station.

4. Action Item: Approval of the October 14, 2021 meeting minutes.

Commissioner Johnny Wagner made a motion to approve the October 14, 2021 meeting minutes, seconded
by Justin Brantley; the motion passed unanimously.

10



5. Discussion Item: Regarding update on FY22 HHW Events.

James McGill provided an update on the survey results from the Temple, Kempner, and Gatesville HHW events
as well as the Nolanville Scrap Tire event. Mr. McGill noted the upcoming Bell County Scrap Tire event, Milam
County HHW event, and Killeen HHW event. Representatives from Temple, Kempner, and Gatesville also
provided comments about their events.

6. Discussion and Action Item: Regarding addendum to Clean Earth contract for cost increases.

James McGill explained that Clean Earth had requested an addendum to their current contract to increase the
price of supplies for future HHW events that they conduct. Mr. McGill stated that Clean Earth’s justification
was supply chain issues and the recent inflation in the country.

SWAC members discussed the proposal and whether there was an option to say no to the price increases.

Mark Hyde made a motion to approve the Clean Earth contract addendum for supply cost increases;
seconded by Paul Daugereau; the motion passed unanimously.

7. Discussion and Action Item: Regarding FY22 Solid Waste earned interest.

James McGill stated that CTCOG’s implementation funds have earned interest over the course of the fiscal
year and that the SWAC needed to decide how to use those funds. Mr. McGill noted that staff’s
recommendation is to roll the funds over to FY23 to be included in the budget for FY23 implementation

projects.

Duane Herrera made a motion to roll the FY22 earned interest over to FY23 and add it to the
implementation budget, seconded by Justin Brantley; the motion passed unanimously.

8. Discussion and Action Item: Regarding Call for Applications for FY23 HHW events.

James McGill noted several changes to the application for FY23 and explained the process for submitting
project requests and receiving funding from the SWAC.

The SWAC discussed using implementation funds for projects other than just HHW. Staff stated that other
projects could be funded as long as there is an application process, and those activities are included in the

plan CTCOG sends to TCEQ every two years detailing what kinds of projects we will be conducting.

Paul Daugereau made a motion to approve the FY23 Call for Applications packet and schedule, seconded
by Mark Hyde; the motion passed unanimously.

9. Discussion Item: Regarding HHW Vendor contract renewal.

James McGill stated that the original term on CTCOG's contract with Clean Earth is set to end in January 2023
and that staff wanted to bring up the idea of getting a new contract or proposal. Mr. McGill explained that

11



the current contract is set to auto renew for another three year period and that staff is interested in updating
the proposal and contract with Clean Earth due to all of the changes within the last three years. The committee
discussed this idea and recommended that staff talk to Clean Earth about the possibility addressing a new
agreement for HHW collection services.

10. Discussion Item: Regarding regional Styrofoam collection program.

James McGill shared an email from last year requesting the SWAC to consider a regional Styrofoam collection
program similar to an existing one up in Waco. The group discussed the idea and direct staff to inquire further
about the program in Waco and where a potential collection point could be located.

11. Discussion Item: Regarding review of Scrap Tire Facility application.

James McGill shared with the Committee that CTCOG was notified of an application for a new scrap tire facility
near Gatesville. Mr. McGill stated that the application was brought to the SWAC for their review and notice.

12. Member Comments:

Mark Hyde requested that the upcoming Bell County Scrap Tire event and Milam County HHW event flyers
be sent out to the group.

13. Next Meeting: September 15, 2022 (tentative)
14. Adjourn: Meeting was adjourned at 11:08 a.m.

These meeting minutes were approved by the SWAC members at their meeting on

Bill Parry, SWAC Chair Uryan Nelson, CTCOG PRS Director

12



Iitem 5:

FY22 HHW Events
Updates




Solid Waste Advisory Committee

T " “ September 15, 2022
C C -

Agenda Item #5

FY22 HHW Events Update

Upcoming Events

e Bell County Tire Event — April 29t and 30t
e Milam County HHW Event — April 30t
e Killeen HHW Event — May 14t

Past Event Summaries

e Bell County held a tire event on April 29-30, 2022.
e Milam County held an HHW event on April 30, 2022.
e The City of Killeen held an HHW event on May 14, 2022.

Attached are event summaries for the two HHW events.

Action Item: No action needed; for discussion only.

14



Bell County includes

Belton and Holland

Milam County 2022 HHW
Milam County includes
Eve nt Burlington, Buckholts,

Gause, and Milano

e 123 cars total

e Residents from 2 counties
attended the event

Jurisdication

Other

Bell County

Milam County

u Other
Cameron
Bell County
= Milam County

e Most attendees came from Rockdale
Rockdale and Thorndale c
m Cameron
e 34% of attendees brought paint orndal
u orndale
e 23% of attendees brought ek
. . B ROCKdale
oil/antifreeze.
Thorndale
ltems . L
Previous Attendance
Batteries, 27, 9% Pesticides, 43, 15%
® Paint 90 80
80
# Chemicals
70
Oil/antifreeze, Fluorescent o i
68, 23% bulbs, 22, 8% % Oil/antifreeze 60
Batteries 20 H No
40 y
.. HYes
M Pesticides 30
# Fluorescent bulbs 20
Paint, 98, 34% 10
Chemicals, 31, 11% 0
No

15



i i SALADO TX . .
Other includes Hamilton, JU rlSdlCtlon
. Holland, Lampasas, and
Killeen County 2022 HHW Bell County NOLARVILEETX TEMPLETX | [oryEr
Event BELTON TX
COPPERAS COVE TX = BELTON TX

e 404 cars total*
e Residents from 4 counties
attended the event

u COPPERAS COVE TX
HARKER HEIGHTS TX

= HARKER HEIGHTS TX

m KILLEEN TX

e Most attendees came from Killeen,
Harker Heights, and Copperas Cove

e Paint was the most common item = NOLANVILLE TX

brought (30% of all HHW) followed = SALADO TX
by oil/antifreeze (20%), and = TEMPLE TX
1 (o)
chemicals (19%) CILLEEN TX m OTHER
Jonti Items
QOil/antifreeze, — . ||
157, 20% Batteries, 69, 9% Previous Attendence
Pesticides, 32, 4% # Paint 120
hemical
Fluorescent % Chemicals 100
bulbs, 67, 8% W Oil/antifreeze
80
/ Batteries
9 60 m No
Other, 13, 2% M Pesticides
. HYes
Chemicals, 156, ® Fluorescent bulbs 40
19%
u Other 20
Paint, 304, 38%
0
No Yes

16



Item 6:

FY23 SWAC Chair Election




» Solid Waste Advisory Committee
( | (¥ September 15, 2022
-
Agenda Item #6

FY23 Chair Elections

The SWAC Bylaws state that officers for the SWAC will serve two year terms in line with
each biennium. They also state that subsequent officer elections will be held to fill any
unexpired terms. The current Chair Bill Parry is planning to retire in February 2023 which
will leave a vacancy at our spring meeting.

Staff would like to hold an election at this meeting to fill the remainder of Bill Parry’s term
as Chair during FY23. The new Chair would be officially instated following today’s
meeting.

Action Item: Nominate and elect a SWAC Chair for the remainder of FY23.

18



Item 7:

Solid Waste Accrued
Interest




Solid Waste Advisory Committee

T " “ September 15, 2022
C C -

Agenda Item #7

Solid Waste Earned Interest

Per our contract with TCEQ, all Solid Waste grant funds are placed in interested bearing
accounts when received. Any interest earned by CTCOG through those accounts may be
used in any budget category including implementation projects. Currently, there is
$344.31 in Earned Interest that is available for use. These funds can be spent in the
current fiscal year (FY22), or they may be rolled over to the next fiscal year (FY23) for
use then.

Staff anticipates that additional interest will be earned by the account throughout FY23.
Historically the SWAC has added these funds to implementation projects. Staff requests

that SWAC determine how CTCOG should utilize current and future earned interest
funds.

Action Item: Determine Use of Solid Waste Earned Interest Funds.

20



Item 8:

FY23 HHW Event Review
and Selection




7y Solid Waste Advisory Committee

September 15, 2022
CTC«s :

Agenda Item #8

FY23 HHW Application Review and Selection

The Central Texas Council of Governments received six applications totaling $84,000 to
host an FY23 HHW Event. The budgeted funding amount available for FY23 HHW events
is $65,000 and any additional earned interest discussed in the previous item.

Applications were received from the following entities:

City of Hamilton
City of Killeen
City of Temple
City of Troy

Bell County (Tire)
Lampasas County

SWAC members were sent all of the FY23 applications, as well as a score sheet to rank
each event. At this time, staff would like the Committee to review their score sheets and
discuss which the applications to host FY23 events.

All event applications and a summary of historical funding are included in meeting packet.

Action Item: Review the FY23 HHW Applications and then:
1) Select events to be funded in FY23 by CTCOG;
2) Determine the amount that each event will be funded;

3) Determine the date that each event will be held on.

22



Call for Applications:
Household Hazardous Waste Events — Fiscal Year 2023

The Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG) Solid Waste Advisory Committee (SWAC) is
requesting applications from cities or counties interested in hosting a Household Hazardous
Waste (HHW) collection event during FY 2023. Fiscal Year 2023 begins on September 1, 2022.

This application is due back to CTCOG staff no later than August 1, 2022. The SWAC will vote to
select events at their next meeting, tentatively scheduled for September 15, 2022 at the CTCOG
offices. Be prepared to have a representative present to answer questions regarding your site or
your ability to contribute funds or labor. Note that on page three of the application form is a
selection of background information and lessons learned.

Please contact James McGill if you have any questions: james.mcgill@ctcog.org or (254)-770-
2366.

23


mailto:james.mcgill@ctcog.org

HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE EVENT
Application for FY 2022

Applications are due to CTCOG by 5 P.M. on August 1, 2022. You may send
them via email to james.mcgill@ctcog.org, or mail a hard copy to:

Central Texas Council of Governments

Attn: James McGill, Solid Waste Coordinator
2180 N. Main Street

Belton, Texas 76513

CTCOG is located at 2180 North Main Street in Belton, Texas. For directions,
please call (254) 770-2200. Applicants should attend the September 2022
meeting of the Central Texas Council of Governments Solid Waste Advisory
Committee, in order to present a tentative plan for the event, explain why their
location should be selected, and to answer questions from the committee. The
meeting will be at 10:00 and be held at the CTCOG offices. The Solid Waste
Committee will select the event locations based on the cases presented and
funding levels.

Please fill out the questions below to explain why your entity should host a HHW
event and attach any support documentation that is appropriate. Additional
space for questions can be found on page 5 of this application.

What is the name of your entity (City/County)?
City of Hamilton

Has your City/County ever held a Household Hazardous Waste Event?
Yes |:| No

If so, during which fiscal years? (List a maximum of 3)
2011, 2016, 2019

If selected to host an event, how many people do you anticipate will attend?
Please provide an explanation on how you got your answer.

193 vehicles are anticipated to attend. | averaged the number from the events in 2011, 2016, and 2019.

24



4.

In order of priority, list 3 dates between January 1, 2023 and August 31, 2023
when the event might take place, keeping in mind that a minimum 45 day

advance notice to TCEQ is required.
1. February 25, 2023

2. March 25, 2023

3. April 15, 2023

Please provide the physical address of the event and describe the facility (how
big it is, how much land surrounds it, how accessible to main highways, etc.)

where the event would be held.
The physical address is 1099 E State Highway 22, one mile east of Hamilton.

The facility has two maintenance barns and an area where citizens drop off bulk trash.

The facility is approximately two acres in total.

Please list below the amount of funds your entity is requesting from CTCOG to
support your event. In addition, please indicate the amount of funding that your
city or county is willing to contribute towards the cost of the event. (Example,
dollar amounts for HHW contractor, tire collection, electronics recycling, etc).
Note: Each county/city is expected to provide the volunteers necessary to

operate the event if possible.
Request $20,000 from CTCOG for the event.

In addition to staff for the facility, the City of Hamilton is willing to contribute $4000.00 towards the cost of the event.

25



Please elaborate on specific reasons why the collection event should be held in
your city/county.

In 2023, it will be 4 years since our last hazardous waste event. The event is greatly needed in Hamilton

County. The numerous remodeling projects in the community have resulted in many citizens calling City Hall

to inquire about properly disposing of hazardous waste. Many citizens need to dispose of items such as old

cars, batteries, tires, paint and various chemicals that our current trash service will not remove. Our concern

is that these items will end up being disposed of in an unsafe and improper manner.

26



Call for Applications:
Household Hazardous Waste Events — Fiscal Year 2023

The Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG) Solid Waste Advisory Committee (SWAC) is
requesting applications from cities or counties interested in hosting a Household Hazardous
Waste (HHW) collection event during FY 2023. Fiscal Year 2023 begins on September 1, 2022.

This application is due back to CTCOG staff no later than August 1, 2022. The SWAC will vote to
select events at their next meeting, tentatively scheduled for September 15, 2022 at the CTCOG
offices. Be prepared to have a representative present to answer questions regarding your site or
your ability to contribute funds or labor. Note that on page three of the application form is a
selection of background information and lessons learned.

Please contact James McGill if you have any questions: james.mcgill@ctcog.org or (254)-770-
2366.

27


mailto:james.mcgill@ctcog.org

HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE EVENT
Application for FY 2022

Applications are due to CTCOG by 5 P.M. on August 1, 2022. You may send
them via email to james.mcgill@ctcog.org, or mail a hard copy to:

Central Texas Council of Governments

Attn: James McGill, Solid Waste Coordinator
2180 N. Main Street

Belton, Texas 76513

CTCOG is located at 2180 North Main Street in Belton, Texas. For directions,
please call (254) 770-2200. Applicants should attend the September 2022
meeting of the Central Texas Council of Governments Solid Waste Advisory
Committee, in order to present a tentative plan for the event, explain why their
location should be selected, and to answer questions from the committee. The
meeting will be at 10:00 and be held at the CTCOG offices. The Solid Waste
Committee will select the event locations based on the cases presented and
funding levels.

Please fill out the questions below to explain why your entity should host a HHW
event and attach any support documentation that is appropriate. Additional
space for questions can be found on page 5 of this application.

What is the name of your entity (City/County)?
City of Killeen

Has your City/County ever held a Household Hazardous Waste Event?
Yes |:| No

If so, during which fiscal years? (List a maximum of 3)
2020,2021,2022

If selected to host an event, how many people do you anticipate will attend?
Please provide an explanation on how you got your answer.

350 to 450, based on previous years' participation.

28



4.

In order of priority, list 3 dates between January 1, 2023 and August 31, 2023
when the event might take place, keeping in mind that a minimum 45 day

advance notice to TCEQ is required.
1. May 6, 2023

2. May 13, 2023
3. May 27, 2023

Please provide the physical address of the event and describe the facility (how
big it is, how much land surrounds it, how accessible to main highways, etc.)
where the event would be held.

The collection event would be held in the parking lot of the Killeen Special Events Center located at

3601 South W.S. Young Dr, Killeen. This large parking lot can accommodate the contractor site as well as provides

significant space for a vehicle queuing area to get patrons off the main roadway. It is less than one half

mile South from 1-14 (Hwy 190) on a major thoroughfare, W.S. Young Dr.

Please list below the amount of funds your entity is requesting from CTCOG to
support your event. In addition, please indicate the amount of funding that your
city or county is willing to contribute towards the cost of the event. (Example,
dollar amounts for HHW contractor, tire collection, electronics recycling, etc).
Note: Each county/city is expected to provide the volunteers necessary to
operate the event if possible.

$25,000 towards the cost of the contractor, $1,000 for used motor oil, battery, and anti-freeze recycling

cost, $1,400 for advertising.

The City of Killeen is asking for $15,000 in grant funding to assist in the overall cost of this event.

29



Please elaborate on specific reasons why the collection event should be held in
your city/county.
a. The City of Killeen (CoK) along with the adjacent City of Harker Heights, and

nearby Copperas Cove and Nolanville make up the largest population

concentration in the Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG) area,

approximately 180,000 residents. The Killeen site is only a 15-minute drive from

Nolanville and Copperas Cove. Belton, Ding Dong, Kempner, Salado, Temple

Youngsport, and several other smaller towns in Bell and Coryell Counties are within a half hour drive.

b. The City of Killeen would like to hold one event in FY 2023. CTCOG funding of

this event will provide greater water quality protection opportunities to the

residents in the watersheds of Clear Creek and Nolan Creek, and the Lampasas and Leon Rivers.

c. The City of Killeen is able to help reduce the cost of an event by taking

possession of several materials which would otherwise be an expense to the

CTCOG, such as automotive oil, antifreeze, lead acid and other batteries

including rechargeable batteries, alkaline batteries. We also anticipate being

able to provide staff to receive and bulk automotive fluids and volunteers to bulk

paint, which will reduce costs.

d. The City of Killeen will provide additional newspaper advertising for the event

in the Killeen Daily Herald at least two advertisements of ¥ page minimum, each.

The City also uses other media, including an electronic billboard, City cable

channel, City Facebook, and City Website, to spread the word on the event.

e. The City of Killeen will contribute $25,000 to help fund the contractor cost of the event.

30



Call for Applications:
Household Hazardous Waste Events — Fiscal Year 2023

The Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG) Solid Waste Advisory Committee (SWAC) is
requesting applications from cities or counties interested in hosting a Household Hazardous
Waste (HHW) collection event during FY 2023. Fiscal Year 2023 begins on September 1, 2022.

This application is due back to CTCOG staff no later than August 1, 2022. The SWAC will vote to
select events at their next meeting, tentatively scheduled for September 15, 2022 at the CTCOG
offices. Be prepared to have a representative present to answer questions regarding your site or
your ability to contribute funds or labor. Note that on page three of the application form is a
selection of background information and lessons learned.

Please contact James McGill if you have any questions: james.mcgill@ctcog.org or (254)-770-
2366.

31


mailto:james.mcgill@ctcog.org

HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE EVENT
Application for FY 2022

Applications are due to CTCOG by 5 P.M. on August 1, 2022. You may send
them via email to james.mcgill@ctcog.org, or mail a hard copy to:

Central Texas Council of Governments

Attn: James McGill, Solid Waste Coordinator
2180 N. Main Street

Belton, Texas 76513

CTCOG is located at 2180 North Main Street in Belton, Texas. For directions,
please call (254) 770-2200. Applicants should attend the September 2022
meeting of the Central Texas Council of Governments Solid Waste Advisory
Committee, in order to present a tentative plan for the event, explain why their
location should be selected, and to answer questions from the committee. The
meeting will be at 10:00 and be held at the CTCOG offices. The Solid Waste
Committee will select the event locations based on the cases presented and
funding levels.

Please fill out the questions below to explain why your entity should host a HHW
event and attach any support documentation that is appropriate. Additional
space for questions can be found on page 5 of this application.

What is the name of your entity (City/County)?
Temple/Bell

Has your City/County ever held a Household Hazardous Waste Event?
Yes |:| No

If so, during which fiscal years? (List a maximum of 3)
Annually since 2003

If selected to host an event, how many people do you anticipate will attend?

Please provide an explanation on how you got your answer.
682. (we have increased by 5% annually and last year we had a record 650)

32



In order of priority, list 3 dates between January 1, 2023 and August 31, 2023
when the event might take place, keeping in mind that a minimum 45 day

advance notice to TCEQ is required.
1.Oct. 22nd 2022 (FY23)

2. Oct. 29th 2022 (FY23)
3.

Please provide the physical address of the event and describe the facility (how
big it is, how much land surrounds it, how accessible to main highways, etc.)

where the event would be held.
The event is held at 3210 E. Ave H in Temple. This is the Public Works Department service

center and admin building. The area under the carport is perfect for Stericycle to tape off and collect

their items. Also, the area coming into the center does allow the wrap around of vehickles

to keep the line for posing any safety/traffic concerns. Upon entering the gated area, the traffic is

forked off to allow those with tires to split off, deal with the tires, and then join back in line.

With plenty of staff on hand, that is not an issue. The traffic is then routed to the other vendors.

Once all the tiems are dropped off, the traffice is then directed to the exit which flows right

onto the 363 Loop service road. (See attached map)

Please list below the amount of funds your entity is requesting from CTCOG to
support your event. In addition, please indicate the amount of funding that your
city or county is willing to contribute towards the cost of the event. (Example,
dollar amounts for HHW contractor, tire collection, electronics recycling, etc).
Note: Each county/city is expected to provide the volunteers necessary to

operate the event if possible.
$15,000.00 is being requested from CTCOG. FY22 (Oct. 23, 2021) cost a total of $105,937.90.

The City does get a donation of $50,000.00 from Waste Management. The cost last year breakdown

was $5,000 for the 2 tire trailers, $800 for the Computer Crushers (electronic collection) and the final

invoice from Waste Management for $35,137.90 getting to the total of $105,937.90.

33



Please elaborate on specific reasons why the collection event should be held in
your city/county.
The City of Temple partners with their landfill contract provider for an annual HHW event.

The contract covers the event for Temple residents for the most part. Temple would like to keep

the event open to our 7-county region as much as a much needed disposal and education

oppertunity. Temple houses the landfill in our region with the exception of Fort Hood, therfore, Temple

is the proime location to host an event that allows the residents of the 7-county region to

participate.

Temple hosts an annual HHW event so there is experience in set-up and activity. It is also one of the

larger cities where residents of the area shop and find medical services. The request for funding

assistance is to keep the event open to our region. Temple pays for the bulk of the event, and

provides an abundance of volunteers and paid staff.

34



Additional Space for Answers:
Temple provides for own advertising, tires, used motor oil, filters, antifreeze, automative

batteries, electronic and prescription drug vendors. Temple is a great location as a City, as

well as the layout of the event. One way flow of traffic, including a space to split off those that

have one specific item.

The partnership with the landfill operator and other entities to host is strong. Temple appreciates

the ability to partner with CTCOG to assist in gathering information. City leadership welcomes

the oppertunity to host this event for our citizens, community and surrounding areas.

attached map

35





OIL


Call for Applications:
Household Hazardous Waste Events — Fiscal Year 2023

The Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG) Solid Waste Advisory Committee (SWAC) is
requesting applications from cities or counties interested in hosting a Household Hazardous
Waste (HHW) collection event during FY 2023. Fiscal Year 2023 begins on September 1, 2022.

This application is due back to CTCOG staff no later than August 1, 2022. The SWAC will vote to
select events at their next meeting, tentatively scheduled for September 15, 2022 at the CTCOG
offices. Be prepared to have a representative present to answer questions regarding your site or
your ability to contribute funds or labor. Note that on page three of the application form is a
selection of background information and lessons learned.

Please contact James McGill if you have any questions: james.mcgill@ctcog.org or (254)-770-
2366.

37


mailto:james.mcgill@ctcog.org

HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE EVENT
Application for FY 2022

Applications are due to CTCOG by 5 P.M. on August 1, 2022. You may send
them via email to james.mcgill@ctcog.org, or mail a hard copy to:

Central Texas Council of Governments

Attn: James McGill, Solid Waste Coordinator
2180 N. Main Street

Belton, Texas 76513

CTCOG is located at 2180 North Main Street in Belton, Texas. For directions,
please call (254) 770-2200. Applicants should attend the September 2022
meeting of the Central Texas Council of Governments Solid Waste Advisory
Committee, in order to present a tentative plan for the event, explain why their
location should be selected, and to answer questions from the committee. The
meeting will be at 10:00 and be held at the CTCOG offices. The Solid Waste
Committee will select the event locations based on the cases presented and
funding levels.

Please fill out the questions below to explain why your entity should host a HHW
event and attach any support documentation that is appropriate. Additional
space for questions can be found on page 5 of this application.

What is the name of your entity (City/County)?
City of Troy

Has your City/County ever held a Household Hazardous Waste Event?
|:| Yes No

If so, during which fiscal years? (List a maximum of 3)

If selected to host an event, how many people do you anticipate will attend?
Please provide an explanation on how you got your answer.

The City of Troy estimates about 150 people would participate in the event. The city's current population

is approximately 3,000. If 5% of the current population participates, it will equal about 150 people. To our

knowledge, the City of Troy has never held a household hazardous waste event, so we would anticipate

a robust response from the community.

38



In order of priority, list 3 dates between January 1, 2023 and August 31, 2023
when the event might take place, keeping in mind that a minimum 45 day

advance notice to TCEQ is required.
1. March 25, 2023

2. April 15, 2023

3. June 3, 2023

Please provide the physical address of the event and describe the facility (how
big it is, how much land surrounds it, how accessible to main highways, etc.)
where the event would be held.

402 East Main Street, Troy, TX. The site is the location of a former middle school which was torn down years

ago. However, the paved area remains and has two entrances. The paved area is about 5 acres, and has more

area that is grass. The two entrances would allow for a one-way flow of traffic to be created, and the depth

of the paved surface will likely prevent any back up of vehicles from interfering with traffic on Main Street.

The Troy Independent School District owns the property and has given consent for its use in the event.

Should the above location be unavailable for the event, the City of Troy City Hall parking area could be

used. The address is 201 E. Main Street. The parking lot surrounds the building. Signs and cones

could be used to create a one-way traffic flow around the building.

The City of Troy welcomes advice in this regard should the grant be awarded.

Please list below the amount of funds your entity is requesting from CTCOG to
support your event. In addition, please indicate the amount of funding that your
city or county is willing to contribute towards the cost of the event. (Example,
dollar amounts for HHW contractor, tire collection, electronics recycling, etc).
Note: Each county/city is expected to provide the volunteers necessary to

operate the event if possible.
The City of Troy is requesting $15,000 from CTCOG to support the event. The City will commit $7,500 to the

event as well. Additionally, the City would cover all costs of advertising and signage in addition to the $7,500.

The City of Troy has staffing available to support the event. Since we do not have any experience with HHW

events, we would welcome information about the types of activities that will require personnel support so

we can plan accordingly.

We anticipate the need to cap the amount of materials received to stay within budget. The event will be

advertised as "First Come, First Served" and will end when the amount of refuse meets the budget allowed.

39



Please elaborate on specific reasons why the collection event should be held in
your city/county.

The City of Troy has never held a Hazardous Household Waste event, and would very much like to provide

this resource to our community. The HHW Event would help prevent hazardous materials from being

introduced into the landfill by giving residents an opportunity to appropriately dispose of such materials.

Without this avenue of disposal, residents will use their regular trash routines to get rid of refuse that

should be processed in a more environmentally safe manner.

In addition to environmental concerns, there are also life safety and fire safety considerations to such an

event. When residents are able to appropriately dispose of hazardous chemicals and items, it reduces the

risk of accidental exposures and ingestion of these poisonous items. Further, the reduction of chemicals that

are combustible or flammable can reduce the risk of fire and the potential that a fire could become explosive

or more difficult to manage.

40



Call for Applications:
Household Hazardous Waste Events — Fiscal Year 2023

The Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG) Solid Waste Advisory Committee (SWAC) is
requesting applications from cities or counties interested in hosting a Household Hazardous
Waste (HHW) collection event during FY 2023. Fiscal Year 2023 begins on September 1, 2022.

This application is due back to CTCOG staff no later than August 1, 2022. The SWAC will vote to
select events at their next meeting, tentatively scheduled for September 15, 2022 at the CTCOG
offices. Be prepared to have a representative present to answer questions regarding your site or
your ability to contribute funds or labor. Note that on page three of the application form is a
selection of background information and lessons learned.

Please contact James McGill if you have any questions: james.mcgill@ctcog.org or (254)-770-
2366.

41


mailto:james.mcgill@ctcog.org

HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE EVENT
Application for FY 2022

Applications are due to CTCOG by 5 P.M. on August 1, 2022. You may send
them via email to james.mcgill@ctcog.org, or mail a hard copy to:

Central Texas Council of Governments

Attn: James McGill, Solid Waste Coordinator
2180 N. Main Street

Belton, Texas 76513

CTCOG is located at 2180 North Main Street in Belton, Texas. For directions,
please call (254) 770-2200. Applicants should attend the September 2022
meeting of the Central Texas Council of Governments Solid Waste Advisory
Committee, in order to present a tentative plan for the event, explain why their
location should be selected, and to answer questions from the committee. The
meeting will be at 10:00 and be held at the CTCOG offices. The Solid Waste
Committee will select the event locations based on the cases presented and
funding levels.

Please fill out the questions below to explain why your entity should host a HHW
event and attach any support documentation that is appropriate. Additional
space for questions can be found on page 5 of this application.

What is the name of your entity (City/County)?
Bell County

Has your City/County ever held a Household Hazardous Waste Event?
Yes |:| No

If so, during which fiscal years? (List a maximum of 3)
Tires ONLY- every year

If selected to host an event, how many people do you anticipate will attend?

Please provide an explanation on how you got your answer.
150-300 people in two day event.

42



4.

In order of priority, list 3 dates between January 1, 2023 and August 31, 2023
when the event might take place, keeping in mind that a minimum 45 day

advance notice to TCEQ is required.
1. March 17

2. April 14

3. May 19

Please provide the physical address of the event and describe the facility (how
big it is, how much land surrounds it, how accessible to main highways, etc.)

where the event would be held.
301 West Loop 363, Belton Texas

Bell County Exposition Center

Please list below the amount of funds your entity is requesting from CTCOG to
support your event. In addition, please indicate the amount of funding that your
city or county is willing to contribute towards the cost of the event. (Example,
dollar amounts for HHW contractor, tire collection, electronics recycling, etc).
Note: Each county/city is expected to provide the volunteers necessary to

operate the event if possible.
Requesting $4,000.00 from SWAC for a TIRES ONLY event.

Bell County will donate $2000.00 to the event plus advertising.

43



Please elaborate on specific reasons why the collection event should be held in
your city/county.
Bell County is the central most county of the SWAC.

Previous events proved to be extremely successful with larger turnouts between 100-300 cars or trailers.

We usually fill both 52' trailers in one day and have to haul surplus of tires over next few weeks.

We usually collect close to 2000 tires from surrounding areas. At least 10% are larger tractor tires which do

fit into trailer and will be hauled off separately.

44



Call for Applications:
Household Hazardous Waste Events — Fiscal Year 2023

The Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG) Solid Waste Advisory Committee (SWAC) is
requesting applications from cities or counties interested in hosting a Household Hazardous
Waste (HHW) collection event during FY 2023. Fiscal Year 2023 begins on September 1, 2022.

This application is due back to CTCOG staff no later than August 1, 2022. The SWAC will vote to
select events at their next meeting, tentatively scheduled for September 15, 2022 at the CTCOG
offices. Be prepared to have a representative present to answer questions regarding your site or
your ability to contribute funds or labor. Note that on page three of the application form is a
selection of background information and lessons learned.

Please contact James McGill if you have any questions: james.mcgill@ctcog.org or (254)-770-
2366.

45


mailto:james.mcgill@ctcog.org

HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE EVENT
Application for FY 2022

Applications are due to CTCOG by 5 P.M. on August 1, 2022. You may send
them via email to james.mcgill@ctcog.org, or mail a hard copy to:

Central Texas Council of Governments

Attn: James McGill, Solid Waste Coordinator
2180 N. Main Street

Belton, Texas 76513

CTCOG is located at 2180 North Main Street in Belton, Texas. For directions,
please call (254) 770-2200. Applicants should attend the September 2022
meeting of the Central Texas Council of Governments Solid Waste Advisory
Committee, in order to present a tentative plan for the event, explain why their
location should be selected, and to answer questions from the committee. The
meeting will be at 10:00 and be held at the CTCOG offices. The Solid Waste
Committee will select the event locations based on the cases presented and
funding levels.

Please fill out the questions below to explain why your entity should host a HHW
event and attach any support documentation that is appropriate. Additional
space for questions can be found on page 5 of this application.

What is the name of your entity (City/County)?

Lampasas County

Has your City/County ever held a Household Hazardous Waste Event?
Yes |:| No

If so, during which fiscal years? (List a maximum of 3)
2021-2022

If selected to host an event, how many people do you anticipate will attend?
Please provide an explanation on how you got your answer.

150 - 200 cars. Last year, when the City of Kempner hosted they had 116 cars. This event was closed early

to stay within budget. This year the County of Lampasas is taking over and committing more funding. With

greater awareness of the event and more funds we anticipate an increase in vehicles coming.

46



4.

In order of priority, list 3 dates between January 1, 2023 and August 31, 2023
when the event might take place, keeping in mind that a minimum 45 day

advance notice to TCEQ is required.
1. 3/18/2023

2. 3/11/2023

3. 3/25/2023

Please provide the physical address of the event and describe the facility (how
big it is, how much land surrounds it, how accessible to main highways, etc.)
where the event would be held.

Kempner City Hall, where the event was held last year. We had a good flow of traffic and it went smoothly

The City hall offers covered parking that is effectively used for the collection regardless of weather, there are

bathrooms in city hall for the volunteers and staff, and the same drive through process that was used last year

should work again. It is right off of US Hwy 190 so easy access, but being in the city speed limits are only

45 mph. Kempner Police will be there along with County Sheriffs officers to help control traffic and the roads

that surround city hall will provide enough space to ensure backing up on 190 does not happen. There will

be one entrance and exit as last year.

Please list below the amount of funds your entity is requesting from CTCOG to
support your event. In addition, please indicate the amount of funding that your
city or county is willing to contribute towards the cost of the event. (Example,
dollar amounts for HHW contractor, tire collection, electronics recycling, etc).
Note: Each county/city is expected to provide the volunteers necessary to
operate the event if possible.

Lampasas County is requesting $15,000 to fund the event. The county is prepared to match those funds to

ensure this is a successful event but the county is still a smaller population county so this is still be big hit to

the budget. The help from CTCOG and SWAC is essential to the success of this event. But it is a needed

event for the safety and health of our community and one that Lampasas County is willing to support.

Lampasas can confidently say that $5,000 to $10,000 is doable, and that up to possibly $15,000 if absolutely

necessary for the success of this event can come from the County.

47



Please elaborate on specific reasons why the collection event should be held in
your city/county.
In February 2022 the City of Kempner hosted the first HHW collection event. With 116 cars, brought 10,568

pounds of hazardous waste, or 5.284 tons. For a first even this was a huge help to the clean up of our community.

With the dramatic growth we are experiencing in this county it is essential that this clean up continue for the

health and safety of our community and our first responders. As such we want to build on last years success

and keep having this event to ensure we spread the word to others and keep the clean up going!

48



Iltem 9:

HHW Vendor Contract
Renewal




7y Solid Waste Advisory Committee

September 15, 2022
CTC«s :

Agenda Item #9

HHW Vendor Contract Renewal

CTCOG and Stericycle Environmental Solutions (now Clean Earth) signed a contract on
January 28, 2020 to provide household hazardous waste services to CTCOG for a three
year period. The contract is set to renew for another three year period if no action is taken.

At the April 15, 2022 SWAC meeting, there was some discussion about staying with Clean
Earth, but requesting a new contract due to recent changes in pricing and the sale of
Stericycle to Clean Earth. Staff reached out to CTCOG’s account manager at Clean Earth
and was verbally informed that such an action could be taken closer to end of the year.

Staff would like confirmation from SWAC that such an action is still acceptable.

Action Item: No action needed; for discussion only.

50



Item 10:

FY24-25 Implementation
Fund Use Discussion




Solid Waste Advisory Committee

A 4
September 15, 2022
CTC«s ;

Agenda Item #10

Alternate Use of Implementation Funds for FY24-25

CTCOG receives funding from TCEQ (dependent on the legislature) every year to run the
Solid Waste Grants program. This program runs on a two year cycle with the current
period covering FY22-23. CTCOG must submit an application and funding plan at the
beginning of each biennium to TCEQ that details how and what we will spend solid waste
funds on for the two-year window.

Over the past 10-15 years, the SWAC has consistently directed CTCOG to utilize the
Implementation dollars received each biennium for Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)
events since there is a strong need for that in our region. However, the Implementation
dollars we receive can be used many other ways.

Here is a short list of programs and projects that other COGs use their Implementation
dollars for:

e Local Enforcement Projects/Programs (e.g. surveillance equipment, vehicles,
illegal dumping enforcement campaign, etc.)

e Recycling program equipment (e.g. balers, forklift, recycling trailer, etc.)

e Educational programs (e.g. ISD recycling education)

e Collection events (e.g. tires, e-waste, bulky waste, litter)

e Miscellaneous items (e.g. recycling/trash bins, specialized collection bins)

e Local Government waste management plans (create new or update)

e Composting/food scrap program

e Waste Management’s At Your Door Service*

Action Item: No action needed; for discussion only.

52



End of Packet




	Cover Page 2022.09.15
	SWAC Agenda 2022.09.15
	SWAC Minutes 2022.04.14
	SWAC Staff Report 2022.09.15

	What is the name of your entity CityCounty: City of Hamilton
	 List a maximum of 3: 2011, 2016, 2019
	Please provide an explanation on how you got your answer: 193 vehicles are anticipated to attend. I averaged the number from the events in 2011, 2016, and 2019.
	fill_0: 
	fill_1: 
	fill_2: 
	fill_3: 
	Yes: Yes
	No: Off
	1: February 25, 2023
	2: March 25, 2023
	3: April 15, 2023
	where the event would be held: The physical address is 1099 E State Highway 22, one mile east of Hamilton.
	fill_4: The facility has two maintenance barns and an area where citizens drop off bulk trash.
	fill_5: The facility is approximately two acres in total.
	fill_6: 
	fill_7: 
	fill_8: 
	fill_9: 
	fill_10: 
	fill_11: 
	fill_12: 
	fill_13: 
	fill_14: 
	Note Each countycity is expected to provide the volunteers necessary tooperate the event if possible: Request $20,000 from CTCOG for the event.
	fill_15: In addition to staff for the facility, the City of Hamilton is willing to contribute $4000.00 towards the cost of the event.
	fill_16: 
	fill_17: 
	fill_18: 
	fill_19: 
	fill_20: 
	fill_21: 
	fill_22: 
	Please elaborate on specific reasons why the collection event should be held inyour citycounty: In 2023, it will be 4 years since our last hazardous waste event. The event is greatly needed in Hamilton
	fill_23: County. The numerous remodeling projects in the community have resulted in many citizens calling City Hall
	fill_24: to inquire about properly disposing of hazardous waste. Many citizens need to dispose of items such as old
	fill_25: cars, batteries, tires, paint and various chemicals that our current trash service will not remove. Our concern 
	fill_26: is that these items will end up being disposed of in an unsafe and improper manner.
	fill_27: 
	fill_28: 
	fill_29: 
	fill_30: 
	fill_31: 
	fill_32: 
	fill_33: 
	fill_34: 
	fill_35: 
	fill_36: 
	fill_37: 
	fill_38: 
	fill_39: 
	fill_40: 
	fill_41: 
	fill_42: 
	fill_43: 
	fill_44: 
	fill_45: 
	fill_46: 
	fill_47: 
	fill_48: 
	fill_49: 
	fill_50: 
	fill_51: 
	fill_52: 
	fill_53: 
	fill_54: 
	fill_55: 
	fill_56: 
	fill_57: 
	What is the name of your entity CityCounty_F0: City of Killeen
	 List a maximum of 3_F1: 2020,2021,2022
	Please provide an explanation on how you got your answer_F2: 350 to 450, based on previous years' participation. 
	fill_0_F3: 
	fill_1_F4: 
	fill_2_F5: 
	fill_3_F6: 
	Yes_F7: Yes
	No_F8: Off
	1_F9: May 6, 2023
	2_F10: May 13, 2023
	3_F11: May 27, 2023
	where the event would be held_F12: The collection event would be held in the parking lot of the Killeen Special Events Center located at
	fill_4_F13: 3601 South W.S. Young Dr, Killeen. This large parking lot can accommodate the contractor site as well as provides 
	fill_5_F14: significant space for a vehicle queuing area to get patrons off the main roadway. It is less than one half
	fill_6_F15: mile South from I-14 (Hwy 190) on a major thoroughfare, W.S. Young Dr.               
	fill_7_F16: 
	fill_8_F17: 
	fill_9_F18: 
	fill_10_F19: 
	fill_11_F20: 
	fill_12_F21: 
	fill_13_F22: 
	fill_14_F23: 
	Note Each countycity is expected to provide the volunteers necessary tooperate the event if possible_F24: $25,000 towards the cost of the contractor, $1,000 for used motor oil, battery, and anti-freeze recycling    
	fill_15_F25: cost, $1,400 for advertising.
	fill_16_F26: 
	fill_17_F27: The City of Killeen is asking for $15,000 in grant funding to assist in the overall cost of this event.       
	fill_18_F28: 
	fill_19_F29: 
	fill_20_F30: 
	fill_21_F31: 
	fill_22_F32: 
	Please elaborate on specific reasons why the collection event should be held inyour citycounty_F33: a. The City of Killeen (CoK) along with the adjacent City of Harker Heights, and      
	fill_23_F34: nearby Copperas Cove and Nolanville make up the largest population
	fill_24_F35: concentration in the Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG) area,             
	fill_25_F36: approximately 180,000 residents.  The Killeen site is only a 15-minute drive from 
	fill_26_F37: Nolanville and Copperas Cove. Belton, Ding Dong, Kempner, Salado, Temple
	fill_27_F38: Youngsport, and several other smaller towns in Bell and Coryell Counties are within a half hour drive.        
	fill_28_F39: 
	fill_29_F40: b. The City of Killeen would like to hold one event in FY 2023.   CTCOG funding of 
	fill_30_F41: this event will provide greater water quality protection opportunities to the
	fill_31_F42: residents in the watersheds of Clear Creek and Nolan Creek, and the Lampasas and Leon Rivers.
	fill_32_F43: 
	fill_33_F44: c. The City of Killeen is able to help reduce the cost of an event by taking
	fill_34_F45: possession of several materials which would otherwise be an expense to the
	fill_35_F46: CTCOG, such as automotive oil, antifreeze, lead acid and other batteries
	fill_36_F47: including rechargeable batteries, alkaline batteries.  We also anticipate being
	fill_37_F48: able to provide staff to receive and bulk automotive fluids and volunteers to bulk 
	fill_38_F49: paint, which will reduce costs.
	fill_39_F50: 
	fill_40_F51: d. The City of Killeen will provide additional newspaper advertising for the event 
	fill_41_F52: in the Killeen Daily Herald at least two advertisements of ¼ page minimum, each.
	fill_42_F53: The City also uses other media, including an electronic billboard, City cable
	fill_43_F54: channel, City Facebook, and City Website, to spread the word on the event. 
	fill_44_F55: 
	fill_45_F56: e. The City of Killeen will contribute $25,000 to help fund the contractor cost of the event.                               
	fill_46_F57: 
	fill_47_F58: 
	fill_48_F59: 
	fill_49_F60: 
	fill_50_F61: 
	fill_51_F62: 
	fill_52_F63: 
	fill_53_F64: 
	fill_54_F65: 
	fill_55_F66: 
	fill_56_F67: 
	fill_57_F68: 
	What is the name of your entity CityCounty_F105: Temple/Bell
	 List a maximum of 3_F106: Annually since 2003
	Please provide an explanation on how you got your answer_F107: 682. (we have increased by 5% annually and last year we had a record 650)
	fill_0_F108: 
	fill_1_F109: 
	fill_2_F110: 
	fill_3_F111: 
	Yes_F112: Yes
	No_F113: Off
	1_F114: Oct. 22nd 2022 (FY23)
	2_F115: Oct. 29th 2022 (FY23)
	3_F116: 
	where the event would be held_F117: The event is held at 3210 E. Ave H in Temple. This is the Public Works Department service
	fill_4_F118: center and admin building. The area under the carport is perfect for Stericycle to tape off and collect
	fill_5_F119: their items. Also, the area coming into the center does allow the wrap around of vehickles
	fill_6_F120: to keep the line for posing any safety/traffic concerns. Upon entering the gated area, the traffic is 
	fill_7_F121: forked off to allow those with tires to split off, deal with the tires, and then join back in line. 
	fill_8_F122: With plenty of staff on hand, that is not an issue. The traffic is then routed to the other vendors. 
	fill_9_F123: Once all the tiems are dropped off, the traffice is then directed to the exit which flows right 
	fill_10_F124: onto the 363 Loop service road. (See attached map)
	fill_11_F125: 
	fill_12_F126: 
	fill_13_F127: 
	fill_14_F128: 
	Note Each countycity is expected to provide the volunteers necessary tooperate the event if possible_F129: $15,000.00 is being requested from CTCOG. FY22 (Oct. 23, 2021) cost a total of $105,937.90. 
	fill_15_F130: The City does get a donation of $50,000.00 from Waste Management. The cost last year breakdown
	fill_16_F131: was $5,000 for the 2 tire trailers, $800 for the Computer Crushers (electronic collection) and the final 
	fill_17_F132: invoice from Waste Management for $35,137.90 getting to the total of $105,937.90.
	fill_18_F133: 
	fill_19_F134: 
	fill_20_F135: 
	fill_21_F136: 
	fill_22_F137: 
	Please elaborate on specific reasons why the collection event should be held inyour citycounty_F138: The City of Temple partners with their landfill contract provider for an annual HHW event. 
	fill_23_F139: The contract covers the event for Temple residents for the most part. Temple would like to keep 
	fill_24_F140: the event open to our 7-county region as much as a much needed disposal and education 
	fill_25_F141: oppertunity. Temple houses the landfill in our region with the exception of Fort Hood, therfore, Temple
	fill_26_F142: is the proime location to host an event that allows the residents of the 7-county region to 
	fill_27_F143: participate. 
	fill_28_F144: Temple hosts an annual HHW event so there is experience in set-up and activity. It is also one of the 
	fill_29_F145: larger cities where residents of the area shop and find medical services. The request for funding
	fill_30_F146: assistance is to keep the event open to our region. Temple pays for the bulk of the event, and 
	fill_31_F147: provides an abundance of volunteers and paid staff. 
	fill_32_F148: 
	fill_33_F149: 
	fill_34_F150: 
	fill_35_F151: 
	fill_36_F152: 
	fill_37_F153: 
	fill_38_F154: 
	fill_39_F155: 
	fill_40_F156: 
	fill_41_F157: 
	fill_42_F158: 
	fill_43_F159: 
	fill_44_F160: 
	fill_45_F161: 
	fill_46_F162: 
	fill_47_F163: 
	fill_48_F164: 
	fill_49_F165: 
	fill_50_F166: 
	fill_51_F167: 
	fill_52_F168: 
	fill_53_F169: 
	fill_54_F170: 
	fill_55_F171: 
	fill_56_F172: 
	fill_57_F173: 
	Additional Space for Answers_F174: Temple provides for own advertising, tires, used motor oil, filters, antifreeze, automative
	fill_58_F175: batteries, electronic and prescription drug vendors. Temple is a great location as a City, as 
	fill_59_F176: well as the layout of the event. One way flow of traffic, including a space to split off those that 
	fill_60_F177: have one specific item. 
	fill_61_F178: The partnership with the landfill operator and other entities to host is strong. Temple appreciates
	fill_62_F179: the ability to partner with CTCOG to assist in gathering information. City leadership welcomes
	fill_63_F180: the oppertunity to host this event for our citizens, community and surrounding areas. 
	fill_64_F181: 
	fill_65_F182: 
	fill_66_F183: 
	fill_67_F184: 
	fill_68_F185: 
	fill_69_F186: 
	fill_70_F187: 
	fill_71_F188: 
	fill_72_F189: 
	fill_73_F190: 
	fill_74_F191: 
	fill_75_F192: 
	fill_76_F193: 
	fill_77_F194: 
	fill_78_F195: 
	fill_79_F196: 
	fill_80_F197: 
	fill_81_F198: 
	fill_82_F199: 
	fill_83_F200: 
	fill_84_F201: 
	fill_85_F202: 
	fill_86_F203: 
	fill_87_F204: 
	fill_88_F205: 
	fill_89_F206: 
	fill_90_F207: 
	fill_91_F208: 
	fill_92_F209: attached map
	What is the name of your entity CityCounty_F210: City of Troy
	 List a maximum of 3_F211: 
	Please provide an explanation on how you got your answer_F212: The City of Troy estimates about 150 people would participate in the event.  The city's current population
	fill_0_F213: is approximately 3,000.  If 5% of the current population participates, it will equal about 150 people.  To our
	fill_1_F214: knowledge, the City of Troy has never held a household hazardous waste event, so we would anticipate
	fill_2_F215: a robust response from the community.
	fill_3_F216: 
	Yes_F217: Off
	No_F218: Yes
	1_F219: March 25, 2023
	2_F220: April 15, 2023
	3_F221: June 3, 2023
	where the event would be held_F222: 402 East Main Street, Troy, TX.  The site is the location of a former middle school which was torn down years
	fill_4_F223: ago.  However, the paved area remains and has two entrances.  The paved area is about 5 acres, and has more 
	fill_5_F224: area that is grass.  The two entrances would allow for a one-way flow of traffic to be created, and the depth 
	fill_6_F225: of the paved surface will likely prevent any back up of vehicles from interfering with traffic on Main Street.
	fill_7_F226: The Troy Independent School District owns the property and has given consent for its use in the event.
	fill_8_F227: 
	fill_9_F228: Should the above location be unavailable for the event, the City of Troy City Hall parking area could be
	fill_10_F229: used.  The address is 201 E. Main Street.  The parking lot surrounds the building.  Signs and cones 
	fill_11_F230: could be used to create a one-way traffic flow around the building.  
	fill_12_F231: 
	fill_13_F232: The City of Troy welcomes advice in this regard should the grant be awarded.
	fill_14_F233: 
	Note Each countycity is expected to provide the volunteers necessary tooperate the event if possible_F234: The City of Troy is requesting $15,000 from CTCOG to support the event.  The City will commit $7,500 to the
	fill_15_F235: event as well.  Additionally, the City would cover all costs of advertising and signage in addition to the $7,500.
	fill_16_F236: 
	fill_17_F237: The City of Troy has staffing available to support the event.  Since we do not have any experience with HHW
	fill_18_F238: events, we would welcome information about the types of activities that will require personnel support so
	fill_19_F239: we can plan accordingly.
	fill_20_F240: 
	fill_21_F241: We anticipate the need to cap the amount of materials received to stay within budget.  The event will be 
	fill_22_F242: advertised as "First Come, First Served" and will end when the amount of refuse meets the budget allowed.
	Please elaborate on specific reasons why the collection event should be held inyour citycounty_F243: The City of Troy has never held a Hazardous Household Waste event, and would very much like to provide
	fill_23_F244: this resource to our community.  The HHW Event would help prevent hazardous materials from being
	fill_24_F245: introduced into the landfill by giving residents an opportunity to appropriately dispose of such materials.
	fill_25_F246: Without this avenue of disposal, residents will use their regular trash routines to get rid of refuse that 
	fill_26_F247: should be processed in a more environmentally safe manner.
	fill_27_F248: 
	fill_28_F249: In addition to environmental concerns, there are also life safety and fire safety considerations to such an
	fill_29_F250: event.  When residents are able to appropriately dispose of hazardous chemicals and items, it reduces the
	fill_30_F251: risk of accidental exposures and ingestion of these poisonous items.  Further, the reduction of chemicals that
	fill_31_F252: are combustible or flammable can reduce the risk of fire and the potential that a fire could become explosive
	fill_32_F253: or more difficult to manage.
	fill_33_F254: 
	fill_34_F255: 
	fill_35_F256: 
	fill_36_F257: 
	fill_37_F258: 
	fill_38_F259: 
	fill_39_F260: 
	fill_40_F261: 
	fill_41_F262: 
	fill_42_F263: 
	fill_43_F264: 
	fill_44_F265: 
	fill_45_F266: 
	fill_46_F267: 
	fill_47_F268: 
	fill_48_F269: 
	fill_49_F270: 
	fill_50_F271: 
	fill_51_F272: 
	fill_52_F273: 
	fill_53_F274: 
	fill_54_F275: 
	fill_55_F276: 
	fill_56_F277: 
	fill_57_F278: 
	What is the name of your entity CityCounty_F315: Bell County
	 List a maximum of 3_F316: Tires ONLY- every year
	Please provide an explanation on how you got your answer_F317: 150-300 people in two day event. 
	fill_0_F318: 
	fill_1_F319: 
	fill_2_F320: 
	fill_3_F321: 
	Yes_F322: Yes
	No_F323: Off
	1_F324: March 17
	2_F325: April 14
	3_F326: May 19
	where the event would be held_F327: 301 West Loop 363, Belton Texas
	fill_4_F328: Bell County Exposition Center
	fill_5_F329: 
	fill_6_F330: 
	fill_7_F331: 
	fill_8_F332: 
	fill_9_F333: 
	fill_10_F334: 
	fill_11_F335: 
	fill_12_F336: 
	fill_13_F337: 
	fill_14_F338: 
	Note Each countycity is expected to provide the volunteers necessary tooperate the event if possible_F339: Requesting $4,000.00 from SWAC for a TIRES ONLY event. 
	fill_15_F340: Bell County will donate $2000.00 to the event plus advertising. 
	fill_16_F341: 
	fill_17_F342: 
	fill_18_F343: 
	fill_19_F344: 
	fill_20_F345: 
	fill_21_F346: 
	fill_22_F347: 
	Please elaborate on specific reasons why the collection event should be held inyour citycounty_F348: Bell County is the central most county of the SWAC.
	fill_23_F349: Previous events proved to be extremely successful with larger turnouts between 100-300 cars or trailers. 
	fill_24_F350: We usually fill both 52' trailers in one day and have to haul surplus of tires over next few weeks. 
	fill_25_F351: 
	fill_26_F352: We usually collect close to 2000 tires from surrounding areas. At least 10% are larger tractor tires which do
	fill_27_F353: fit into trailer and will be hauled off separately. 
	fill_28_F354: 
	fill_29_F355: 
	fill_30_F356: 
	fill_31_F357: 
	fill_32_F358: 
	fill_33_F359: 
	fill_34_F360: 
	fill_35_F361: 
	fill_36_F362: 
	fill_37_F363: 
	fill_38_F364: 
	fill_39_F365: 
	fill_40_F366: 
	fill_41_F367: 
	fill_42_F368: 
	fill_43_F369: 
	fill_44_F370: 
	fill_45_F371: 
	fill_46_F372: 
	fill_47_F373: 
	fill_48_F374: 
	fill_49_F375: 
	fill_50_F376: 
	fill_51_F377: 
	fill_52_F378: 
	fill_53_F379: 
	fill_54_F380: 
	fill_55_F381: 
	fill_56_F382: 
	fill_57_F383: 
	What is the name of your entity CityCounty_F420: Lampasas County
	 List a maximum of 3_F421: 2021-2022
	Please provide an explanation on how you got your answer_F422: 150 - 200 cars. Last year, when the City of Kempner hosted they had 116 cars. This event was closed early 
	fill_0_F423: to stay within budget. This year the County of Lampasas is taking over and committing more funding. With
	fill_1_F424: greater awareness of the event and more funds we anticipate an increase in vehicles coming. 
	fill_2_F425: 
	fill_3_F426: 
	Yes_F427: Yes
	No_F428: Off
	1_F429: 3/18/2023
	2_F430: 3/11/2023
	3_F431: 3/25/2023
	where the event would be held_F432: Kempner City Hall, where the event was held last year. We had a good flow of traffic and it went smoothly
	fill_4_F433: The City hall offers covered parking that is effectively used for the collection regardless of weather, there are
	fill_5_F434: bathrooms in city hall for the volunteers and staff, and the same drive through process that was used last year
	fill_6_F435: should work again. It is right off of US Hwy 190 so easy access, but being in the city speed limits are only 
	fill_7_F436: 45 mph. Kempner Police will be there along with County Sheriffs officers to help control traffic and the roads 
	fill_8_F437: that surround city hall will provide enough space to ensure backing up on 190 does not happen. There will
	fill_9_F438: be one entrance and exit as last year. 
	fill_10_F439: 
	fill_11_F440: 
	fill_12_F441: 
	fill_13_F442: 
	fill_14_F443: 
	Note Each countycity is expected to provide the volunteers necessary tooperate the event if possible_F444: Lampasas County is requesting $15,000 to fund the event. The county is prepared to match those funds to
	fill_15_F445: ensure this is a successful event but the county is still a smaller population county so this is still be big hit to 
	fill_16_F446: the budget. The help from CTCOG and SWAC is essential to the success of this event. But it is a needed
	fill_17_F447: event for the safety and health of our community and one that Lampasas County is willing to support. 
	fill_18_F448: Lampasas can confidently say that $5,000 to $10,000 is doable, and that up to possibly $15,000 if absolutely 
	fill_19_F449: necessary for the success of this event can come from the County. 
	fill_20_F450: 
	fill_21_F451: 
	fill_22_F452: 
	Please elaborate on specific reasons why the collection event should be held inyour citycounty_F453: In February 2022 the City of Kempner hosted the first HHW collection event. With 116 cars, brought 10,568
	fill_23_F454: pounds of hazardous waste, or 5.284 tons. For a first even this was a huge help to the clean up of our community.
	fill_24_F455: With the dramatic growth we are experiencing in this county it is essential that this clean up continue for the
	fill_25_F456: health and safety of our community and our first responders. As such we want to build on last years success
	fill_26_F457: and keep having this event to ensure we spread the word to others and keep the clean up going!
	fill_27_F458: 
	fill_28_F459: 
	fill_29_F460: 
	fill_30_F461: 
	fill_31_F462: 
	fill_32_F463: 
	fill_33_F464: 
	fill_34_F465: 
	fill_35_F466: 
	fill_36_F467: 
	fill_37_F468: 
	fill_38_F469: 
	fill_39_F470: 
	fill_40_F471: 
	fill_41_F472: 
	fill_42_F473: 
	fill_43_F474: 
	fill_44_F475: 
	fill_45_F476: 
	fill_46_F477: 
	fill_47_F478: 
	fill_48_F479: 
	fill_49_F480: 
	fill_50_F481: 
	fill_51_F482: 
	fill_52_F483: 
	fill_53_F484: 
	fill_54_F485: 
	fill_55_F486: 
	fill_56_F487: 
	fill_57_F488: 


